
Jane Tucker 

From: Patel, Uday [Uday.Patel@lancashire.gov.uk]

Sent: 21 January 2014 13:57

To: planning

Cc: ENV LHS Customer Service

Subject: 3/2013/1052 - Reserve matters application for appearance Landscaping layout and scale for the 
erection of one dwelling following demolition of outbuilding - Land adjacent to Whitecroft Kayley 
Lane Chatburn BB7 4AX
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F.A.O: Daniela Ripa,  
  
Planning Application Reference: 3/2013/1052 

Grid Reference: 377156, 443935 

Proposal: Reserve matters application for appearance Landscaping layout and scale for the 
erection of one dwelling following demolition of outbuilding. 
Location: Land adjacent to Whitecroft Kayley Lane Chatburn BB7 4AX 

  
It is realised that above planning application is for the reserved matters which does not include 
access to the development.  
Therefore there is no highway comments to make. 
Thanks 

  
Uday Patel 
(Developer Support – Area East) 
  
  
  

  

 
 

Are you thinking about fostering a child in Lancashire? 
www.lancashire.gov.uk/fostering 
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It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.  

If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it. 
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Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email. 
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responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments. 


